STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Nt

COUNTY OF
Lexington :
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015 -GS-32 - 6011
VS.
AKA: : ) Date of Offense: October 1, 2013
Race: _w _Sex: _m Age: 47 ) S.C. Code §&: ~16-17-490
DOB: 8S#: ) CDR Code #: 48
Address: ) )
City, State, Zip: | gyington, SC 29073 ) - SENTENCE SHEET
DL# * SID# )

*CDL Yes [ No [] CMV Yes [ No [] Hazmat Yes [J No

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CON_VICTED OF or PLEADS

TO: Contributing to the Delinquency of a Minor
In violation of § 16-17-490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 48
NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [0 MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

, (CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As indicted, [0 Lesserincluded Offense, Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
Thepleais: - [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation,” Negotiated Senten
! ATTEST: " 2 Ty€ars active ti )
Kotk B3-S W 78212 ,Z%m = 2 L &
" Assisfart Attorney General SC Bar # ) efendant ‘f Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the __[s¥ State Department of Corvections [ County Detention Center, .
for a determinate term of é daysinontt pr [ ‘under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided thattipon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

gzﬂp‘oﬁe&ed by reference.
m’g‘?JOURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
e

Defendant is to be given cWerved pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-4<20 be ulated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. g.w_g, éé -G —~
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglecf pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[J RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public §Ieryice Employment
Payment Terms: ObtainGED [I-. o .- .
[0 Setby SCDPPPS AHA v-o!;-. %LQJ&@@OE T
' May serve V ing’ A+ " =

Recipient: Substan T x‘._ ' ./S. :FC
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [ +-
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekiv/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ Lo — pmts. of $ 7~ Beginsing
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ )  Paid to Pablic Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DU| Assessment) $12 $ [\l;) &ﬁd@, // /U“uk
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) - $500 $ ' - !
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25 T

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3 O Appointed PD or appg
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ £ - §47.12 requires $50€
"3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $

.; $ /3O ~ Presiding Judge ,

Judge Code: % -
Sentence Date %;’/7(;/ /& el

Clerk of Court/Deputy C
Court Reporter: 2T

SCCA/217 (03/2011)






DOCKET NO.  2015-G8-32- (,(J//
' After being fully advised as to my

WITNESSES legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
Inv. Joe Chappell, Lexington County Sheriff's The State of South Carolina to the Grand Jury. v
Office / '
County of Lexington = %
Defendant _
. N |
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to
, 2015 TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER THE STATE . Defendant
2013-A-32-10202347 .
VS. Witness:

ROBERT DWAYNE WALLING

C.C.C.PLS. ANDG.S.

— D.O.B. 1 R
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
l;{‘“)’/&"‘"'}’v
A R

Foreperson of Grand Ju

Date: i A TRUE COPY

VERDICT Indictment for %@
Lex. Cg; CGP ‘&8 &’FG
(7"'"1 (r((l( \
CONTRIBUTING TO THE MRS
DELINQUENCY OF A MINOR f
SC Code: 16-17-490
CDR Code: 48

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:




STATE OF SOUTH QAROL'NA ) INDICTMENT
_“4f’ % - ) CONTRIBUTING TO THE DELINQUENCY OF
COUNT}(_:\QF:’-L XlNJGTON =) A MINOR

i,

or
5

Ata C/offrt of

General Sessions, convened on , 2015,
m ,

“the Grand"JurE'ré of Ez§ington County present upon their oath:

That Robert Dwayne Walling, on or about October 1, 2013, did in Lexington
County wiIlfu"y and knowingly commit the crime of Contributing to the Delinquency of a~
Minor. To wit: Robert Dwayne Walling, a person eighteen years of age or older, did
knowingly and willfully encourage, aid, or cause, or influence a minor, Madison S., who
was 14 years of age at the time, to violate the law or so deport herself as to willfully
injure or endanger her morals, in violation of S.C. Code Section 16-17-490, S.C. Code

of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

ALAN WILSON (BBM)
ATTORNEY GENERAL




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF )
: Lexington
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE# 2015 -GS-32  -6012
VS,
__Robert Dwayne Walling ; AV 2013-A-32-10202349
AKA; ) Date of Offense: December 6, 2013
Race: w Sex: M Age: 47 ) S.C. Code §: 16-15-410(A)
DOB: v SS#: | ) CDR Code #: 0381
~ Address: __ )
City, State, Zip: | exington, S¢ 29073 ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# * SID# )

*CDL Yes [ No [v] CMV Yes [ No [ Hazmat Yes LJ No

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Sexual Exploitation of a Minor, Third Degree
In violation of § 16-15-410(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0381

NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS a Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)

The chargeis: [] Asindicted, [] LesserIncluded Offense, - Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. W

The plea is: [ without Negotiations or Recommendation, -Negotiated Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the St =
ATTEST: < 7 active time @ M
/1%/1,«/149 ANy 78212 T Z e S S22

Assistant/pdtorney General SC Bar # "_~Defendant’ Attorney for Defendant 7 SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendans is coximitted to the State Department rrections [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of:FZga};sdayslmemh r [J underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided thatipon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of $ : Plus costs and assessments as applicable*: the balance is suspended with probation for :
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

W&ed by reference.

ONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

@}he‘ﬁegfndant is to be given credit fopfime pursggant to $:C. Code §24-13-40 to be ulated,and appligd by the State
Department of Corrections. W N h 7 ._Z -_

[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Cenfral Regisfry of Child Abuse and Negl€Tt pursuant to’S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

" SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[] RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

[0 CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hour§ F':L:Jp(lvi?[:q":ervioe Employment
Payment Terms: - ObtainGED [ - y
(] Setby SCDPPPS ' Attend Voc.'R;haéJ. O b€

- May : aug’;é 7
Recipient: Substande Abj ‘a = 9\ (I

Rardo g AT ?E",G §3%-F.C

*Fine: $ g \6 HON
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd.-in equai Consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) - $100 $7c0 — pmts.of$ . - - ’;'l,"Begin'ﬁing
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUi Surcharge) $100 $— 3 " Pait to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ '
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $_Rg T
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O Appointed PD or appgifited
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ Z - §47.12 requires $500
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $ _ (
; $ L3O Presiding Judge R P a W VA
Clerk of Court/Dequ. 22022 Judge Code: &
Court Reporter: Bl 27 A #F Sentence Date 24 / /4 / /< —
- e/ /7 /

SCCA/21 7 (03/2011)
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DOCKET NO. 2015-G8-32- (5 O/ oL

WITNESSES .
Inv. Joe Chappell, Lexington County Sheriff's The State of South Carolina
‘ Office o
County of Lexington
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
, 2015 TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER THE STATE
2013-A-32-10202349 .
VS.
ROBERT DWAYNE WALLING
D.OB Y
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:
VERDICT Indictment for
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR,
THIRD DEGREE
SC Code: 16-15-410(A)

CDR Code: 0381

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury. _ .

hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. AND G.S.

S

a-_' ) g;{.h N
,(”l;“\@r'\ ‘\”

Lole o UL
O - S a0k
L1 e RO S

- O ;"(»
D 'd:;““\'/ %
o s i
=
< |4




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
) SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR,
COUNTY OF LEXINGTON ) THIRD DEGREE

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ' , 2015,

the Grand Jurors of Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Robert Dwayne Walling, did in Lexington County, on or about December 6,
2013, willfully and knowingly commit the crime of Sexual Exploitation of a Minor, Third
Degree. To wit: Robert Dwayne Walling, while knowing the character or content of the
material, did possess on his computer equipment, an image file being material that
contains a visual representaﬁon of a minor engaging in sexual activity, at his residence
located in Lexington County, as defined by South Carolina Code Section 16-15-375(5),
in direct violation of. Section 16-15-410(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976),

as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

" case made and provided. ~

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Ovan o) lsr

ALAN WILSON (BBM)
ATTORNEY GENERAL




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

— — e

COUNTY OF
Lexington
STATE ' ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015 -GS-32  -6013
Vs.
__Robert Dwayne Walling ; A _2013-A-32-10202348
AKA: : ) Date of Offense: December 6, 2013
Race: w Sex: M Age: 47 ) S.C. Code §: 16-15-410(A)
DOB: SS#: | [\ ) CDR Code #: 0381
Address: )
City, State, Zip: | exington, SC 29073 ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# * SID# )

*CDL Yes [] No [v] CMV Yes [ No [] Hazmat Yes D No

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was = CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO: Sexual Exploitation of a Minor, Third Degree
In violation of § 16-15-410(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0381
NON-VIOLENT LI VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [0 MOSTSERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [[] As indicted, [0 LesserIncluded Offense, [z] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (%

The pleais: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the Sta
TTEST: 7 years active time
%wﬁ IV, e %

Assistant Attorney General SC Bar # , . Attorney for Defendant ¥ SCBar#
WHERERGRE, the Defen, is colgmitted to the e State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of C_l?& @ r [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided thatupon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of $ ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference.
IE'f,'ﬁ\laCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sent ce on:
[[J-Fhe Defendant is to be given credjnfor fime,serv antio S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be lcuI and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. ?n_gn_, /
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registsy of Child Abuse and Neglect purs uant to S. C Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Tofal: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job ("d}l'pi:" .
May serve W/E beglnmnq— 1T
Recipient; :
*Fine: $
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 S/l —
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) - $12 $ JPERNCNy
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: - . . :
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ o
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AL
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3 [0 Appointed PD or appOintet! other counsel
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) - %5 $ £ §47.12 requires $
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probatior
TOTAL $ '
: N W ELe) Presiding Judge.~T A
Clerk of Coun/DewCJerk > Judge Code: ]
Court Reporter: L 2Lz (NP Sentence Date /D"L//é / /<
i 7 0 77 /

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-32- @07j |

WITNESSES

After being fully advised as to my
-Inv. Joe Chappell, Lexington County Sheriffs

, . legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
The State of South Carolina = tothe GrangJuyy-
Office ‘

County of Lexington

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS |

hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

, 2015 TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER THE STATE Defendant
2013-A-32-10202348 ‘
VvS. Witness:
ROBERT DWAYNE WALLING C.C.C.PLS.ANDGS.
D.O.B e
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
>_ c')( LR
oY
n—"‘ W :'E) "
Foreperson of Grand Jury ’o G
Date:; , O ('3 5(. :
VERDICT Indictment for )LU z} ) X
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR, L D’«\p
THIRD DEGREE i ()
it
SC Code: 16-15-410(A) <
Foreperson of Petit Jury

' CDR Code: 0381
Date: ‘




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT

> )
ZRMEET ) SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR,
) THIRD DEGREE

COUNTY 'OF’LEXINGTON

Ll J-’l' i -‘,~-" '/’“._
= e ./-,/,u- Tt
. e o

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on .., 2015,

the Grand Jurors of Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Robert Dwayne Walling, did in Lexington County, on or about December 6,
2013, willfully and knowingly commit the crime of Sexual Exploitation of a Minor, Third
Degrée. To wit: Robert Dwayne Walling, while knowing the character or content of the
material, did possess on his computer equipment, an image file being material that
contains a visual representation of a minor engaging in sexual activity, at his residence
located in Lexington County, as defined by South Carolina Code Section 16-15-375(5),
in direct violation of Section 16-15-410(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976),

as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

ALAN WILSON (BBM)
ATTORNEY GENERAL




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF )
Lexington
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015 -GS-32  -6014
VS. )
—_Robert Dwayne Walling ) A/WE: 2013-A-32-10202351
AKA: , ) Date of Offense: December 6, 2013
Race: w Sex: M Age: 47 ) S.C. Code §: 16-15-410(A)
DOB: o ' SS#; ' ) CDR Code #: 0381
Address: ) :
Clty, State 'L'p. Lexington, SC 29073 ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# * SID# )

*CDL Yes [ No [Y] CMV Yes [ No ] Hazmat Yes 3 No [

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was
TO: Sexual Exploitation of a Minor, Third Degree

0O CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

In violation of § 16-15-410(A) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0381
NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [J SERIOUS O MoSTSERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)

Thechargeis: [ Asindicted, [0 LesserIncluded Offense, [Z] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. . (def.’s i /)

Thepleais:  [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, _ Negotlated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the Stat ” %
g?aﬂmmvﬁ V% 78212 %ﬁ S258

Assistafjt Attorney General SCBar# ant Attorney for Defendant 7 SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defen& s cogmitted to the n State Department of ections [] County Detention Center,

fora determlnate term of &! q O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ prowded tharapon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference.

%;C?wDRRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
e Defendant is to be given ched rsuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to b Iculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. W -
[0 The Defendant is to be placed olrCentral Regist of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S. C Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Total: $§ plus 20% fee: 3 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ObtainGED [ e
[J Set by SCDPPPS - Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp

o mg @0/
Recipient: Substa
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Ai ]
§14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may & areo! FEkigm)
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ foey T pmts. of $ ) eglnnm'll L
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ I Pald to Publlc Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ - LTy
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: e -
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 28
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ O Appointed PD or appoiHE
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ & — §47.12 requires $500 be p3
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $

i ED Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/DeputyC}k/ 7z A Judge Code: s
Court Reporter: 7 Z. Léf/ )/ /,}{% Sentence Date éi 4/& { /( -7

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-32- @6//%

WITNESSES .
Inv. Joe Chappell, Lexington County Sheriffs The State of South Carolina
Office .
County of Lexington
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
, 2015 TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER THE STATE
2013-A-32-10202351
VS.
ROBERT DWAYNE WALLING
D.O.B T
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: ;
VERDICT Indictment for

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR,

THIRD DEGREE

SC Code: 16-15-410(A)
CDR Code: 6381

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment

to the Grand Jafy

Defendant

guilty to the within indictment or to

~hereby appear in my own proper person and plead

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. AND G.S.

AT

Or

G'S. & F.C.

C

‘
¢
bt



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT

SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR,
THIRD DEGREE

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , 2015,

the Grand Jurors of Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Robert Dwayne Walling, did in Lexington County, on or about December 6,
2013, willfully and knowingly commit the crime of Sexual Exploitation of a Minor, Third
Degree. To wit: Robert Dwayne Walling, while knowing the character or content of the
material, did possess on hié computer equipment, an image file being material that
contains a visual representation of a minor engaging in sexual activity, at his residence
located in Lexington County, as defined by South Carolina Code Section 16-15-375(5),
in direct violation of Section 16-15-410(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976),

as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Qan, 1) Cn

ALAN WILSON (BBM)
ATTORNEY GENERAL




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)

COUNTY OF . )

Lexington
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015 -GS-32  -6015
VS. )
__Robert Dwayne Walling_ ) AWE: 2013-A-32-10202350

AKA: ) Date of Offense: December 6, 2013

Race: _w Sex: M Age: 47 ) S.C. Code §: 16-15-410(A)

DOB: _ SSit: ) CDR Code #: 0381

Address: )

City, State, Zip: | eyington, SC 29073 ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL# * SID# )

*CDL Yes [ No [7] CMV Yes [J No I Hazmat Yes 1 No

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 0 CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO: Sexual Exploitation of a Minor, Third Degree

In violation of § 16-15-410(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0381

NON-VIOLENT L[] VIOLENT L[] SERIOUS O MOSTSERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS O §17-2545

(CSC wi/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [] As indicted, [0 Lesserincluded Offense, Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. . (def.’s jpiti
The plea is: L without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, O Recompmendation by the Stalg: =
TTEST: - - ars.actjve time ) —_ -

Blpst is, e ggge 2SO

" Assistait Attorney General SC Bar# /~ Defendant ,~ (- . Attorney for Defendant "7 SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of £ (§even) deaysimonth ‘@‘ [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided thatGpon the service of days/monthsfyears and or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

E;ggweteﬂ by reference.
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
he Defendant is to be given cresit fo time serv ursyant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State
Department of Corrections. w ﬁz( % - (?.LL { Ty | é‘%
ild

1 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Ch buse and Negiect plrsuant to S.(g.?ade g 7-25-135¢
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[J RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Judge Code: =2 7
Sentence Date ,/{} ///,/ Yl i

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ dayst/hours PbBiié'Se:n{ioe Employment
Payment Terms: Obtai?AE Doy i . PY
[J setby SCDPPPS Attend Voe-Retap. OF SECOND. _ f;':
May-sepve- }-’.'-x.--e: :‘ -
Recipient:  _ Substah@XAbG .@@%G\@FG
-"/__,‘A_ M

*Fine: : $ Random Drug/Aleohiol Testing .-} -
§14-1-206 (Assessments 1 07.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal ddps}e‘gt\]tive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $©oo T pmis.of$ ‘Beginning  ______
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ , Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ - .
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: s
Proviso 47.8 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ X4
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ )
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3 [d0 Appointed PD or appg
Proviso 80.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ o7 §47.12 requires $500
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $

4 $ /R0 Presiding Judge AN KA,

§ /% % o

Clerk of Court/Deputy C
Court Reporter: /E«%
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DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-32- éd/ﬁ

After being fully advised as to my
WITNESSES : . legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
Inv. Joe Chappell, Lexington County Sheriff's The State of South Carolina to the %
Office : é 7/é
County of Lexington
Defendant «

l
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

, 2015 TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER THE STATE Deterdart
2013-A-32-10202350 o
vS. Witness:
ROBERT DWAYNE WALLING C.CC.PLS. ANDGS.
D.O.B.“" " 7
ACTION OF GRAND JURY '
ﬂ-. rri \ . : "Q‘
Foreperson of Grand Jury O A 2
Date: O - L
VERDICT Indictment for Ut
. e K.:. - 'c?.’/‘) ) ,“ !
SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR, =) (AR, e
THIRD DEGREE as/a N LIRS
'—’k §f.k\ \
SC Code: 16-15-410(A) <

CDR Code: 0381
Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:




STATE QE,SQU'TH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

) . _
° ) SEXUAL EXPLOITATION OF A MINOR,
o) | THIRD DEGREE |

~ Ata Court of General Sessions, convened oh , 2015,

the Grand Jurors of Lexington County present upon their oath:

That Robert Dwayne Walling, did in Lexington County, on or about December 6,
2013, willfully and khowingly commit the crime of Sexual Exploitation of a Minor, Third |
Degree. To wit: Robert Dwayne Walling, while knowing the character or content of the
material, did possess' on his computer eql\Jipment, an image file being material that
“contains a visual representation of a minor engaging in sexual activity, at his residence
located in Lexington County, as defined by South Carolina Code Secﬁon 16—15-3_75(5),
in direct violation of Section 16-15-410(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976),

as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in ‘such

case made and provided.

OFFICE OFVTHE ATTORNEY GENERAL

ALANWILSON (BBM)
ATTORNEY GENERAL




